TowN oF WEST SENECA

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
EDWARD F. GEHEN 1250 UNION ROAD 716-674-2280

CHier OF POLICE WEST SENECA. NEW YORK 14224 FAX 716-674-1063
WEB SITE: WWW.WSPOLICE.COM

February 26, 2013

To: Honorable Town Board

From: Edward F. Gehen
Chief of Police

Re: Bid award

Attn: Councilman Rusinski

Dear Honorable Town Board:

On Tuesday, February 26, 2013 at 10:00 A.M., the Town of West Seneca Police Department
accepted bids for the purchase of five (5) new Ford All Wheel Drive Interceptor police vehicles.

Bids received were:

1. Delacy Ford Inc.,
3061 Transit Rd., Elma, NY 14059.......ccccoeveviveerneeennen. $101,435.00

2. West Herr Ford
S-5025 Camp Rd., Hamburg, NY 14075....... e eaaans $108,135.00

I'recommend the Town Board accept the low bid of $101,435.00 from DeLacy Ford for this
purchase. The vehicles will replace older police vehicles that were included in the bid as trades. There are
sufficient funds in the 2013 police vehicle line item (1.3120.0208) to cover this expense. Should you have
any questions pertaining to this, please don’t hesitate to call me. Thank you.

Sincerely,
%f/@fﬂ% '
Edward F-Gehen

Chief of Police



